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Co Dublin
25 May 2004

. ‘ Dear Ms Burke

I am to refer to your letters dated 10 May 2004 and 12 May 2004 in relation to your
waste licence application Reg No. 167-1.

It is noted that these documents were not requested by the Agency and were submitted
as unsolicited information. From a general perusal of the documents it would appear
that they relate to undecided court proceedings to which the Agency is not a party. In
these circumstances I am returning them unread.
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Yours sincerely

L& A

. Patrig}( J. Nolan
Programme Manager
Licensing Unit
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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